2021/22 - 01

Minutes of a 'zoom' meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Tuesday 4th May 2021 at 5pm.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr C Waters. Cllr L Walker(telephone), Cllr P Devine(telephone).

IN ATTENDANCE:, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

1 .APOLOGIES : Ward Councillor J Walshe

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON ZOOM ON 9th MARCH 2021.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr D Oldfield and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

- i. Salt Bins N.L.C have advised that they are undertaking a review of the salt bins in the area over the summer and will consider the location requested and advise the parish council once this review has been undertaken.
- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
 - Application PA/2021/442 Planning permission for partial change of use of site to place an advertising board alongside the M181 – Field side of M181, Scunthorpe. IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS

6. FINANCE

| a) | Accounts | for | payment |
|----|----------|-----|---------|
|----|----------|-----|---------|

| a) Accounts for payment | Ch. No. | Amount |
|---------------------------------|---------|--------|
| 1. Clerk - Salary – April/May | - | 0 |
| 2. Clerks Expenses : | | |
| Stamps - 8.40 | | |
| stationery/photocopy – 6.12 | | |
| Total Expenses | 100551 | 23.41 |
| 3. Inland Revenue – for April | - | 0 |
| 4. Inland Revenue - for May | - | 0 |
| 5. ERNLLCA – subscription | 100552 | 411.34 |
| 6. Kyanite Consulting – website | 100553 | 147.16 |

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway and seconded by Cllr D Oldfield and unanimously agreed.

Income Received : Precept - £4,000.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated once transactions have commenced in the new financial year
- c) To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for the year ended March 2019 and to approve and sign the:
 - i) Exemption certificate
 - ii) Governance Statements
 - iii) Accounting Statements

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to accept the Internal Auditors report and to approve and authorise the signing of i)Exemption Certificate ii)The Governance statements and iii) The Accounting statements.

The Chairman was authorised to sign the relevant sections of the Annual Return.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- i) Bus Services within the parish to receive an update on improvements to the buses serving The Parklands and Ashby sites. Cllr J Walshe and N.L.C have held a meeting with the bus company and they were asked to try and ensure the no 3 bus served the Parklands site. It was noted that more people are regularly using the 'just go' bus service.
- ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report- No new matters to report.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting meetings are being arranged remotely. A new community police officer has been appointed Natalie Marronne and she is hoping to hold 'drop in' zoom meetings to allow people to report any issues which she might be able to help with. Children had lit a fire in the woods and thrown a gas container and fire extinguishers on the fire. Fortunately the fire went out before the canisters exploded.
- b) Taxi Voucher scheme The clerk advised that there is no funding available for this scheme and N.L.C are encouraging the use of the 'Just Go' bus service. The clerk has emailed Gunness Parish Council regarding the possibility of their helping with the management of this scheme, they have now received the email and will respond in due course. This matter will be discussed at the July meeting.
- c) Water levels at The Lagoon Unfortunately Cllr Holloway was unable to attend the 'Teams' meeting regarding the lagoon and has not received a report on this meeting from Cllr Walshe. Cllr Holloway to contact Cllr Walshe to ask for a resume of the meeting.
- d) Any new local or site matters to report Cllr Oldfield reported that 'Golden Rivers' have been laid on Scotter Road/Burringham road and it will be interesting to receive the traffic data figures once available.

9. Correspondence

- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- CPRE newsletter
- N.L.C notification of planning application
- Response from N.L.C regarding the funding of the taxi voucher scheme
- Response Gareth Denovan N.L.C salt bins

10. Agenda items for next meeting – Taxi Voucher Scheme, Bus service, lagoon.

11. Date of next meeting – Tuesday 8th July 2021 – clerk to make enquiries to Gunness village hall as a meeting venue.